
From: Corridor East (MTO)
To: Leisha Newton
Cc: Kamal, Tarique (MTO)
Subject: RE: 192 County Road 4, Douro Dummer
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 3:29:05 PM
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Good Afternoon Leisha,
 
Please disregard our other emails and accept this as a formal response from the
Ministry of Transportation (MTO). We have reviewed the application in accordance
with the Public Transportation and Highway Improvement Act (PTHIA) and the
Highway Corridor Management Manual to provide the following comment.
 
The Ministry has determined that the subject lands do not fall within MTO’s permit
control area, therefore we have no comments to offer this application.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Kindly,
 
 

Fiona Parfitt
 
Planning Intern | she/her
Corridor Management Section | East Operations
Ministry of Transportation
613-484-3571
CorridorEast@ontario.ca
Fiona.Parfitt@ontario.ca
 
From: Leisha Newton <LeishaN@dourodummer.on.ca> 
Sent: March 24, 2023 3:27 PM
To: Corridor East (MTO) <CorridorEast@ontario.ca>
Cc: Kamal, Tarique (MTO) <Tarique.Kamal@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: 192 County Road 4, Douro Dummer
 

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender.

I created this link an hour ago for your office. I am not sure why it will not work?
 
Pre-consultation Package – Parkhill Storage
 
 
(My working hours and your working hours may be different.  Please do not feel obligated to reply
outside your normal working hours.)
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Leisha Newton
Building Administrator
Building & Planning Dept.
Township of Douro-Dummer
Phone: 705-652-8392 x 211

 
 

From: Corridor East (MTO) <CorridorEast@ontario.ca> 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 3:13 PM
To: Leisha Newton <LeishaN@dourodummer.on.ca>
Cc: Kamal, Tarique (MTO) <Tarique.Kamal@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: 192 County Road 4, Douro Dummer
 
Hi Leisha,
 
We tried accessing the link to view the plans but it did not work. Can you please
provide us with an updated link?
 
Thank you,
 
 

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
Sent: March 24, 2023 2:31 PM
To: Corridor East (MTO) <CorridorEast@ontario.ca>
Subject: 192 County Road 4, Douro Dummer
 

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender.

Good afternoon,
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The Township of Douro Dummer conducted a pre-consultation for Parkhill Storage at 192 County
Road 4 on March 16, 2023. The materials were distributed to MTO, and an invitation extended, but
there was no response. As the business is located close to the MTO corridor as outlined on the
attached map, can you please confirm that you have no comments for this file.
 
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
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